
Date/Time: March 1, 2006 09:38:00 

         
 
 
Department of Purchasing 
Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
813/ 794-2221 Fax:  813/ 794-2111 
727/ 774-2221 TDD:  813/ 794-2484 
352/ 524-2221 e-mail:  kgoodman@pasco.k12.fl.us 
 
 
March 7, 2006   
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Honorable Board Members 
 
FROM:  Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
SUBJECT: Eighth Year Renewal of Ten-Year Contract 
  RFP #D-61, Beverage Partnership 
  Pepsi Cola Company 
 
On November 17, 1998, the Board approved the above-referenced Request for Proposal (RFP) to the 
vendor noted.  This is a ten-year contract, renewable annually after the second year, by mutual 
agreement of the parties.  The first year of the agreement commenced on March 16, 1999, and has 
been renewed annually since that time. 
 
Considering services have been satisfactory, Jim Corbett, West Florida Education Key Account 
Representative of the Pepsi Bottling Group, was contacted to verify the company’s willingness to 
enter into the eighth year of the agreement.  As such, Pepsi has agreed in writing (attached) to enter 
into the eighth year of the contract.  Pricing for the contract year is reflected in the attached chart.  All 
proposed price increases are within the 2.3% Consumer Price Index increase allowed under the 
contract terms and conditions. 
 
It is my recommendation that this renewal be approved.  The eighth year of the contract will cover the 
period March 16, 2006 – March 15, 2007.  Should you have any questions regarding this matter, 
please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience. 
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